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DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 
MAD-MR: 19-02
DATE:  March 19, 2019

TO: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DMSION 

FROM: 
®

NICOLE COMEAUX, J.D., M.P.H., DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

THROUGH:� YN ROANHORSE-AGUILAR, BUREAU CHIEF, EXEMPT SERVICES AND 
PROGRAMS, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

BY: SELINA LEYBA, TPA DDW CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR, EXEMPT SERVICES 
AND PROGRAMS BUREAU, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DMSION 

SUBJECT: REVISED MAD 303 FORM, EFFECTIVE 04/01/2019 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

The Medical Assistance Division has updated the MAD 303 Fee for Service P1ior Authorization Request Fonn. 

This form is used by providers and the Third-Party Assessor (TPA) for FFS Prior Authorization requests for the 

following services: 

• Physical Therapy

• Speech Therapy

• Nutritional Supplements

• Hearing and Vision Services

• Outpatient Surgery

Form changes include: 

• Added check box for "Acute to Acute Hospital Transfer"

• Occupational Therapy

• Durable Medical Equipment

• Prosthetics and Otihotics

• Wound Care

• Acute to Acute Hospital Transfers

• Added language to encourage providers to check eligibility for member on the New Mexico Medicaid

Provider Portal.

Please address any questions concerning these guidelines to: Selina.Leyba@state.nm.us or 505-476-7255.
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